
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 21–A024 
 

DATE:  January 13, 2021 

 

TO:  Greg Harrison, City Manager 

 

FROM:  Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator  MAB 

 

SUJBECT: Agenda Item - License Agreement Pompano Beach Riptide Softball, Inc. 

 

Please place the attached Resolution on the January 26, 2021, City Commission Agenda.  This is a 

new agreement with Pompano Beach Riptide Softball, Inc. to provide softball programming for 

female youth, ages 8 – 18 at the athletic fields in Community Park. The Licensee is to provide ten 

percent (10%) of the revenue for each non-resident participant on a biannual basis, along with 

participation report showing residency status. 

 

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the license agreement please call me at 954-786-

4191. 

 

afh 

 

cc:   Kate Belcher, Recreation Manager 

        Scott Moore, Recreation Manager 
 


